From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 10/22/2010 2:03:06 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: FW: PG&E PRG: October 2010 Meeting

Hi
Meredith,

It looks like

Sharon is out of the office. Could you send me an Excel file with the projects
in slides 24 and 25? In addition, can you provide project viability scores for

each project?

Thanks

Army Baker,
Anatyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource
Planning

California Public Utilities
Comrnission

415.703.1691

amy.baker@copuc.ca.gov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:15 AM

To: Baker, Amy

C.; Gillette, Anne; Chatterjee, Bishu; Strauss, Robert L.; Lee, Cheryl; Brooks,
Donald J.; Wagoner, Donna L.; Dorman, Elizabeth; Stoltzfus, Elizabeth; Marks,
Jaclyn; Loewen, James; Ikle, Judith; White, Keith D.; Dudney, Kevin; Salvacion,
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http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

Lisa-Marie; Semcer, Melissa; Douglas, Paul; Skala, Pete; Myers, Richard A.;
Kamins, Sara M.

Subject: PG&E PRG: October 2010

Meeting

Confidential Protected

Material

Not for Public

Disclosure

** Do Not Forward

(note: email distribution

list has been split to avoid bouncebacks)

Procurement Review
Group:

As a reminder, PG&E will hold a

Procurement Review Group meeting on FRIDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2010. Please inform
|Redacted lif —

you plan to attend

in either in person or by telephone by Thursday, October

Redacted

7.

2010, 12:00 noon.

For those attending in person,

you will check in with PG&E's security in the Lobby of 245 Market. There

will also be a check in in-front of Room 1410, 245 Market, specifically for the

PRG meeting (there will be a pre-printed badge with your name and organization).

THIS IS CRITICAL - For those

calling in,_please

inform me of the telephone number from which you will be

calling. All callers

into this meeting will be asked to identify yourself and you will be announced
into the meeting. In addition, your telephone number will be visible by the
meeting leader, hence the request for the telephone number (from which you will
be calling).

Logistics:
Friday, October 8, 2010
9:30- 3:30

Room 1410, 245
Market
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Redacted
Call-in Number:

Passcode: [Redacted |
(note to press star (*) before and after the passcode)

Agenda:

9:30-9:35

(1

Announcements -

Redacted

9:35-11:35

(2) RPS

Contract Update — Redacted

<<PGE PRG 10 08 2010 PRESENTATION RPS Contract
Update.ppt>>

11:35-11:50
Lunch
11:50-1:20

(3) _ Electric Fuels Update —[Reda]

Redacted

X

Rockies Supply RFO Discussion
* Winter Citygate Supply and

* Southwest Capacity

<<PGE PRG 10 08 2010 PRESENTATION Electric Fuels
Update.ppt>>

(The attachments below were sent on
October 1, 2010)
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<<PGE PRG 10-01-2010 FOLLOW UP d3.doc>>

<<PGE PRG 10-01-2010

DOCUMENTS rox RFO calendar d3.doc>> <<PGE PRG 10-01-2010 DOCUMENTS Rox RFO
d4.doc>>

1:20- 1:35

(4) 2011 Annual Congestion Revenue Rights

<<PGE PRG 10 08 2010 PRESENTATION 2011 CRR
Update.ppt>>

1:35-
3:30

4) RA Procurement
Strategy 2010 ITRFO and 2011
RARFO -

[Redacted ]

<<PGE PRG 10 08 2010 PRESENTATION RA Procurement
Strategy.ppt>>

Redacted

Pacific Gas

and Electric Company

Energy Procurement Energy Compliance and
Reporting

245 Market Street, Room 1255C

(P.O. Box 770000, Mail Code

N12G)

San Francisco, California
Redacted
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